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TO: New York Law Journal
Gary Spencer

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower. CJA Coordinator

RE: New York State Ethics Commission

DATE: April 15, 1997

CJA once again takes on the Governor -- and, once again, for not making requisite
appointments -- this time, to the New York State Ethics Commission! Enclosed is a copy of our
letter of today's date to Governor Pataki.

FYI, the odyssey of this letter includes my visit to Albany last week. Indeed, when
we chanced to meet last Tuesday iN you were walking down from the Capitol, I was walking up from
visiting the St. Peter's Episcopal Church on State Street, whose Reverend, Robert Eggenschiller, is
a member of the State Ethics Commission. Reverend Eggenschiller was not in at the time, but my
follow-up to that visit has led to this letter.

Regards.
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